

Friday 1st September 2017

PAINSWICK PARISH COUNCIL
The Town Hall Victoria Square Painswick Glos GL6 6QA

RURAL ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

Notice is hereby given of the above committee to be held in the Town Hall on **Wednesday 6th September 2017 at 7.30 p.m.**

A 15 minutes period of time will be set aside between at the beginning of the meeting for members of the public to raise questions.

R Balgobin
Clerk to the Council

Presentation: From Richard Watson of the Cotswold Conservation Board on the Cotswold Gateway project.

AGENDA

1. To note apologies for absence.
2. Declaration of interests in items on the agenda
3. To confirm the Minutes of the meetings held on Wednesday 5th April 2017.
4. Matters arising not covered by the agenda: -
 - a. Kissing Gates – work undertaken/planned by the Cotswold Wardens.
5. To consider any actions resulting from the presentation on the Cotswold Gateway project.
6. To receive an update for work in the Plantation.
7. To note any new issues requiring attention
8. To receive an update on the Finances
9. Date of next meeting – tba.